
EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

1041  Marke t  St ree t  #200   San Diego ,  CA 92101   Phone  619-546-5636  
Emai l :  in fo@Eas tV i l lageSanD iego.com   Webs i te :  www.Eas tVi l l ageSanD iego.com  

Facebook /  Twi t te r  /  Ins tagram:  @EastV i l lageSD   #EastV i l lageSD 

East Village Association – Board of Directors’ Meeting 
Thursday, April 18, 2024 at 3:00pm 

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street #321) 

CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS POTENTIAL LEGAL ISSUE ON ITEM 6 

AGENDA 

1. Meeting Protocol & Introductions / Terry McCleary, President

2. Non-Agenda: Public Comment & Announcements
Please keep comments directed to the topic being discussed.

3. Approval of March 21, 2024 Minutes Action Item 

4. Community Reports
SDPD, City Attorney’s Office, Senator Atkins’ Office, Assemblymember Boerner’s Office,
Supervisor Vargas’ Office, Mayor Gloria’s Office, Councilmember Whitburn’s Office,
Economic Development Department, DCPC and Downtown San Diego Partnership.

5. Committee Reports:
Executive Committee / Terry McCleary, President
a. YTD Draft Financial Report Action Item 
b. Letter of Resignation from David Miles as Board Member & Treasurer
c. Nominate Elena Rangel to Replace David Miles Board Seat Action Item 
d. Nominate Elena Rangel to Serve as Interim Treasurer Action Item 
e. FY24 East Village Block Party Financial Report
f. FY24 County of San Diego CE Stimulus Grant – Update
g. Next Meeting: May 9, 2024, at 3:00pm

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street)  

 District Identity & Placemaking Committee / Robyn Spencer & Justin Navalle, Co-Chairs 
a. Olive Public Relations Status Report
b. East Village Block Party Rescheduled – Sat., 7/13
c. East Village Community Subdistricting Initiative – Update
d. Tecture Wayfinding Signage Task Force – Update Action Item 
e. World Design Capital 2024 Community-Oriented Grant – Update
f. Next Meeting: May 2, 2024, at 2:00pm

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street) 

Parking & Mobility Committee / Hasan Ahmed & Manny Rodriguez, Co-Chairs 
a. Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting Park Blvd. – Update

1

P. 3 - 10

P. 11 - 15
P. 16

P. 18 - 19

P. 17

P. 20



b. Community Parking District:
i. Budget Options
ii. FY25 Budget Impacts Due to CPD Revenue Reduction

c. Next Meeting: As Needed

6. CLOSED SESSION: BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION TO
DISCUSS POTENTIAL LITIGATION. GENERAL PUBLIC WILL BE EXCUSED FOR
DURATION OF CLOSED SESSION. ANY DECISIONS MADE WILL BE REPORTED AFTER
CLOSED SESSION.

a. Potential Litigation with Past Employee – Update Action Item 
b. East Village Block Party Event Management Performance – Update Action Item 

7. REOPEN MEETING & REPORT TO PUBLIC: Update on East Village Association’s
decision, if any, on Closed Session item.

8. Next Meeting: May 16, 2024, at 3:00pm 
UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street) 

9. Adjournment Action Item 

BROWN ACT. Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description of each item to be 
transacted or discussed be posted at least 72-hours prior to a regular meeting. The Corporation posts all Board and 
Committee agendas at meeting location and on the EVA website. Action may not be taken on items not identified 
as such and posted on the agenda. Meeting facilities may be accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require 
special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify Ethan Olsen at 619-546-5636 or via email at 
ethan@newcityamerica.com at least 48-hours prior to the meeting.  

2

P. 21 - 23



EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

1041 Marke t  Street  #200   San Diego,  CA 92101   Phone 619-546-5636 
Emai l :  in fo@EastVi l lageSanDiego.com   Websi te:  www.EastVi l lageSanDiego.com 

Facebook /  Twi t ter  /  Instagram: @EastVi l lageSD   #EastVi l lageSD  

East Village Association - Board of Directors’ 
Meeting Thursday, March 21, 2 0 2 4   a t  3:0 0 p m  
UCSD Park & Market (110 0 Market Street # 321) 

PRESENT: Terry McCleary, Tyler Winslow, Simon Andrews, Chan Buie, Kristen Rice, 
Manny Rodriguez, Todd Miller, Jason Wallace, Ken Kawachi, Hasan Ahmed, 
Diana Puetz, Jonathan Francese, Lisa Gerson, Davis Newton, Sarah Potter 

ABSENT: Andrew Greenberg, Angie Weber, Robyn Spencer, David Miles, Todd Brown, 
Justin Navalle, Andrew Shemirani, Daniel Fellus, Tyler Lindsay 

GUESTS: Larry Turner, Mohammed Farah, Joyce Summer, Carolyne Porter, Jillian 
McCarthy, Esteban Benitez 

STAFF: Marco Li Mandri, Dominic Li Mandri, Tammy DeLuca, Chris Gomez, Ethan 

Olsen, Eleanor Lazar 

MINUTES: 

Item Discussion Action Taken? 

1. Me e t in g  Pro t o c o l
Intro ductions /
Terry McCleary,
President

1. The meeting was called to order by the EVA
District Manager, Dominic Li Mandri at
3:02pm.

1. No action taken

2. No n-Agenda:
Public

Co m m e n t  &
Announcements

2. Dominic Li Mandri reported that Scott Wahl
has been appointed as the next Chief of
Police for the San Diego Police Department.
Dominic anticipates this being a favorable
seat and partnership moving forward for the
East Village.

2. No action taken

3.  Appro val  o  f
February 15, 
20 24 
Minutes

3. Minutes from February 15, 2024, Board of
Directors meeting was presented for review.

3. Tyler Winslow
moved to accept the
February 15, 2024,
minutes. Jon
Francese seconded
the motion. Hasan
Ahmed abstained.

3



Motion passed. 

4. Community
Reports

4. Robson Winter introduced himself as the
new field representative from the Office of
Assemblymember Tasha Boerner. Robson
gave a report on AB1999 and utility rates in
San Diego. Marco Li Mandri asked about the
train tracks along the bluffs collapsing and
what efforts are in the Assembly to work
through the issue as the train serves as a
lifeline to Los Angeles.

Larry Turner reported that Scott Wahl has 
been appointed as the next Chief of Police for 
the San Diego Police Department. Larry 
noted that Scott Wahl formed NPD long ago 
and hopes for revitalization of the program. 
Larry introduced Mohammad Farah of SDPD 
who will be attending EVA meetings 
alongside himself. Larry noted that 14th & 
Imperial Street as well as the SD Library and 
Park & Market have been enforced regularly 
by officers. Larry reported many arrests for 
narcotic sales and arrents felony warrants in 
those areas.    

Chan Buie thanked SDPD for the cleanup of 
the Tailgate Park area but noted that Clean & 
Safe would be pulling out of safety services in 
the area. Chan expressed her concern for 
High School students getting to and from 
school now that Clean & Safe is relinquishing 
services in the area.   

Latrell Crenshaw of EDD reported that he is 
leaving his position within the City of San 
Diego and is moving to the Black Chamber of 
Commerce. Latrell stated that there will be a 
liaison change with a new EDD 
representative to attend future EVA meetings. 

4. No action taken

5. Committee Reports

    Executive  
Committee / 

4



  

    Terry McCleary,  
    President 
 

a. YTD Draft 
Financial 
Report 
 
 
 

 
 

b. CD Rollover 
 

 
 

c. Application of 
SD County 
Small Business 
Stimulus Grant 
 
 
 
 
 

 
d. Bylaws Task 

Force  
Recommended 
Amendments 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

e. Alternate Board 
Member Forms 
Received  
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
          5.a.  Tammy De Luca presented the February 

financial report.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
5.b. Dominic thanked David Miles for his 
support in renewing the EVA Certificate of 
Deposit for a 9-month term with US Bank. 
 
5.c. Dominic stated that the East Village 
Association is eligible for the application of a 
SD County Small Business Stimulus Grant in 
relation to Covid-19. These dollars are 
available from District 1 County Supervisor 
Nora Vargas for businesses who have less 
than 20 employees and suffered financial 
losses due to Covid-19. 
 
 
5.d. Dominic reported that the Bylaws Task 
Force, consisting of Tyler Winslow, Terry 
McCleary, and Chan Buie, met to review and 
amend the EVA Bylaws. 
 
Chris Gomez noted that the changes are 
primarily related to housekeeping. Notable 
amendments include the nominations time 
frame, annual meeting date range, alternate 
member serving specifications, staggering of 
director terms, and audit vs. review options. 
 
5.e. Dominic reported that Board Member 
Alternate forms have been officially 
submitted and collected by EVA staff for 
record keeping purposes.  
 
Dominic reiterated that Alternates may vote 
at Board meetings in lieu of Board Members 
who are absent. 

 
 
 
5.a. Chan Buie 
moved to accept the 
February financial 
report. Todd Miller 
seconded the 
motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
5.b. No action taken 
 
 
 
5.c. Hasan Ahmed 
moved to approve 
EVA staff to apply for 
the grant for a NTE 
$50,000 stimulus. 
Tyler Winslow 
seconded the 
motion. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
5.d. Todd Miller 
moved to approve 
the EVA Bylaws 
amendments. Lisa 
Gerson seconded the 
motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
5.e. Terry McCleary 
moved to 
acknowledge and 
approve Alternates 
as voting members. 
Robyn Spencer 
seconded the 
motion. Motion 

5



  

 
 

f. Annual Meeting 
Date 
 

 
 
 
 
 

g. Next Meeting: 
 
 
    District Identity &  
    Placemaking    
    Committee /  
    Robyn Spencer &  
    Justin Navalle,  
    Co-Chairs 
 

a. Olive Public 
Relations  
Status Report 

 
b. East Village 

Block Party on 
Opening 
Weekend – Sat., 
3/30 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
c. East Village 

Sponsorship 
Guide 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
5.f. Dominic reported that the Annual 
Meeting date range was removed from the 
Bylaws for flexibility with meeting time. 
Dominic noted that the annual meeting will 
be set for July and triggered during the May 
Board meeting.  
 
5.g. The next Executive Committee is 
scheduled for Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 
3:00pm at UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market 
Street #321). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.a. Eleanor Lazar gave an update on Olive’s 
public relations activities in the East Village. 
   
 
5.b. Ethan Olsen reported that the East Village 
Block Party on Opening Weekend is 
scheduled for Saturday, March 30, 2024, 
from 10:00am to 4:30pm on J Street from 7th 
to 10th Avenues with a Padres vs. Giants first 
pitch at 4:15pm. Ethan reported that there 
will be 3 sections of the Block Party, a car 
show/retail vendor section, a spirits garden in 
the middle of the footprint, and a family 
friendly zone with local San Diego Sports 
teams and photo opportunities. 
 
5.c. Chris announced that EVA staff has 
compiled an East Village Sponsorship Guide 
outlining and describing all EVA events held 
in the neighborhood for the 2024 calendar 
year. Chris noted that the Sponsorship Guide 
features information on the general 
demographic of event attendees, a biography 
of each event, and statistics of audience 
reach.  

passed unanimously. 
 
5.f. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.g. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.a. No action taken 
 
 
 
5.b. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.c. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
d. Tecture 

Wayfinding Sign 
Locations Task 
Force 

 
e. World Design 

Capital 2024 
Community-
Oriented Grant 

 
 
 
 
 
 

f. Next Meeting: 
 

 
 
    Civil Sidewalks 
    Committee /  
    Diana Puetz, Chair 
 
 

a. City of San Diego 
Encampment 
Ban Enforcement 
in East Village – 
Update 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Chris encouraged the Board to share the 
Sponsorship Guide and reported that the 
goal of the guide is to assist with the 
underwriting of EVA community events 
moving forward.  
 
5.d. Chris reported that a Tecture Task Force  
has been established to better establish a 
direction for implementing the wayfinding 
signage within the district.  
 
5.e. Dominic reported that EVA Staff has 
applied for the World Design Capital (WDC) 
2024 Community Oriented Grant for 
$25,000 and expects to hear if the grant was 
awarded to EVA by Friday.  
 
Dominic alluded to potential EVA public art 
and mural related activations/events 
presuming EVA receives the grant. 
 
5.f. The next District Identity & Placemaking 
Committee meeting is scheduled for April 4, 
2024, at 2:00pm at UCSD Park & Market 
(1100 Market Street). 
 
 
 
 
 
5.a. Larry Turner of SDPD’s Central Division 
reported that Central Division will begin 
regularly patrolling the area and assisting the 
Neighborhood Policing Division (NPD) with 
encampment enforcement. Larry noted that 
Central Division is continuing to experience a 
significant labor shortage and that 
Neighborhood Policing Department is 1/3 of 
the size they have been historically. Larry 
reported that EVA staff requested a map from 
the city for locations of posted encampment 
ban signage. Larry reported that he was 
unable to locate such a map yet would keep 
an eye out.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.d. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
5.e. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.f. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.a. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



  

b. Downtown San 
Diego Sidewalk 
Vending 
Ordinance 
Amendments – 
Update 

 
c. Recent Reports 

of Security 
Concerns 
Around Tailgate 
Parking Lot 

 
 
 
 
 
 

d. Next meeting: 
 
    Parking & Mobility     
    Committee / Hasan    
    Ahmed, Chair 
 

a. Enhanced 
Pedestrian 
Lighting Park 
Blvd. –  Update 
 
 

 
 
 

b. Community 
Parking District  

 
i.  FRED Shuttle 
Service Funding - 
Update 
  

 
 
 

5.b. Dominic stated that City Council passed 
the proposed amendments to the Downtown 
San Diego Sidewalk Vending Ordinance to 
allow for a more aggressive enforcement 
including impoundment capabilities to both 
SDPD and Park Rangers. 
 
5.c. Dominic expressed concerns around 
Clean & Safe withdrawing safety services 
from fault line park. Larry Turner reported 
that SDPD is increasing police presence to 
address this issue. Larry reported that several 
safety ambassadors were hurt and 
hospitalized. Larry noted that crime has 
increased due to an influx of new unhoused 
citizens entering the Downtown San Diego 
area.  
 
5.d. The Civil Sidewalks Committee will meet 
as needed.   
 
 
 
 
5.a. Dominic gave an update on the 
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting on Park 
Boulevard. Dominic stated that ProCal has 
received pushback from the City of San 
Diego Department of Development Services 
with issues and concerns on the enhanced 
pedestrian strand lighting project along Park 
Boulevard. Dominic reported that EVA has 
received MTS approval for the project and 
stated that the Councilmembers office is in 
support. Dominic anticipates finding a 
solution soon and completing the project.  
 
5.b.i. Chris stated that the FRED Shuttle 
Service is a beneficial program to servicing 
the City of San Diego and is in line with the 
climate action program however firmly 
stated that the program is not available with 
Community Parking District funds.  
 

5.b. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.c. No action taken 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.d. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
5.a. No action taken  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.b.i. No action taken  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



  

ii. FY25 Budget 
Amendments 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
iii. Amendment of 
Council Policy 100-
18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
c. Next Meeting: 

 
 
    Land Use & Project     
    Review     
    Committee / Tyler   
    Winslow, Chair 
 

a. Proposed Draft 
Amendments 
to City of San 
Diego’s LDC 
for Downtown 
– Update 

 
b. Next Meeting: 

5.b.ii. Chris announced that City staff is 
strongly recommending that FRED be funded 
through the community parking districts. 
Chris reported that an exercise was 
conducted to Community Parking Districts to 
showcase two budget scenarios where FRED 
would be funded out of the parking districts, 
versus where FRED would be funded outside 
of the parking districts.   
 
5.b.iii. Marco Li Mandri reported on the 
amendment of Council Policy 100-18 
pertaining to the 45% CPDs/55% City 
percentage split of parking meter revenues. 
Marco reported that the amendments were 
placed into effect in 2015 with no 
notifications to the public. The amendments 
allow for the city to infiltrate into the 
Community Parking Districts 45% share.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.c. The Parking & Mobility Committee will 
meet as needed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.a. Dominic alluded to several proposed 
draft amendments to the City of San Diego’s 
Land Use Code for Downtown that were 
covered in the EVA’s first Land Use & Project 
Review Committee Meeting. 
 
 
5.b. The Land Use & Project Review  
Committee will meet as needed.  

5.b.ii. Tyler Winslow 
moved to approve 
both amended CPD 
budgets as 
presented. Sarah 
Potter seconded the 
motion. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
 
5.b.iii. Simon 
Andrews moved to 
approve staff to write 
a letter informing the 
Mayor and City 
Councilmembers of 
the amendment and 
request that they 
return to the original 
100-18 policy. Terry 
McCleary seconded 
the motion. Diana 
Puetz abstained. 
Motion passed.  
 
5.c. No action taken  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.a. No action taken  
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.b. No action taken 

6. CLOSED SESSION:   
 

9



  

a. Potential 
Litigation with 
Past Employee – 
Update  
 

b. East Village 
Block Party 
Event 
Management 
Performance – 
Update  

 
 
 
 

7. REOPEN MEETING  
& REPORT TO 
PUBLIC: Update on 
East Village 
Association’s 
decision, if any, on 
Closed Session Item.                        

7.a. Dominic reopened the meeting and 
updated the public on the potential litigation 
with a prior employee. Dominic stated that 
the EVA will retain the additional counsel to 
oversee responses from Great American 
Insurance Group and analyze policy 
coverage specifics.  
 
7.b. Dominic reported that the 2023 East 
Village Block Party had resulted in a 
significant revenue loss to EVA and there 
were serious mismanagement concerns that 
directly impacted EVA’s event bottom-line. 
Dominic reported that staff would directly 
contact The Best Event’s insurance provider 
and submit the demand correspondence. 

7.a. No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.b. No action taken  

8. Next Meeting: 8. The next Board of Directors meeting will 
be held on Thursday, April 18, 2024, at 
3:00pm at UCSD Park & Market (1100 
Market Street, Room #321). 

8. No action taken  

9. Adjournment      9. Meeting adjourned. 
 
 

9. Tyler Winslow 
moved to adjourn 
the meeting. Davis 
Newton seconded 
the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously.    

 
Minutes taken by: Ethan Olsen, New City America. 
 
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



1

Ethan Olsen

From: Miles, David H 

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Dominic Li Mandri; Ethan Olsen; Christopher M. Gomez

Subject: EVA Board Resignation

To the East Village Associafion Board and BID members:

Please accept this lefter as my formal resignafion from the Board of Directors for the East Village Associafion.   I will be 
stepping from both my role as Treasurer of the organizafion but also as a Board Member in general effecfive on Tuesday 
4/30/24.   

It has been a great privilege to serve on this board for the past 6 years, and I feel like we have accomplished many 
posifive enhancements for the community during that fime.  I look forward to seeing what changes are in store next for 
the community in the coming months and years.   

It has been an honor and pleasure serving with this organizafion.

David H Miles
Assistant Vice President | Deposits/Payments Relationship Manager 

U.S. Bank 
La Jolla Commons Office   
4747 Executive Drive, 3rd Floor, San Diego, CA 92121 | LM-CA-ED3J | www.usbank.com

U.S. BANCORP made the following annotations 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, 
covered by electronic communications privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, 
copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the 
sender that you have received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in 
advance for your cooperation.  

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

ATTENTION: THIS E-MAIL MAY BE AN ADVERTISEMENT OR SOLICITATION FOR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES. If you 
wish to unsubscribe from marketing e-mails from Corporate and Commercial Banking within U.S. Bancorp and 
its affiliates, update your preferences here. This action will not affect delivery of service messages regarding 
your accounts that we may need to send you or preferences you may have previously set for other e-mail 
services from U.S. Bancorp and its affiliates. 

16

ethan
Highlight

ethan
Highlight



17



EVA Board Meeting
PR & Social Media Agenda

Thursday, April 18, 2024

Pitches
East Village Block Party Postponement

● Secured online coverage on PubClub, DoSD, FOX 5, San Diego Sun, NBC 7, Yahoo! News
● Secured broadcast coverage on ABC 10, FOX 5, CBS 8, NBC 7, KUSI

East Village Block Party on Opening Weekend
● Secured online coverage on San Diego Reader, Times of San Diego, Patch (San Diego), Axios San

Diego, San Diego Union-Tribune, ABC 10, NBC 7, CBS 8, Yahoo! Finance, San Diego Magazine,
SoCal Pulse, PubClub, THERE San Diego, FOX 5, KUSI, Yahoo! News, Presidio Sentinel, DoSD, SD
Today, San Diego Family Magazine, San Diego Tourism Authority, Hispanos Unidos

● Secured print coverage in San Diego Reader, San Diego Union-Tribune, Presidio Sentinel, San
Diego Family Magazine

● Secured broadcast coverage on ABC 10, KUSI, FOX 5, CBS 8

Women’s History Month Spotlight
● Secured broadcast coverage on ABC 10, KUSI, CBS 8
● Secured interest with DoSD

Other Coverage
● Secured online coverage on San Diego Downtown News, FOX 5, Yahoo! News, MSN, CBS 8, San

Diego Union-Tribune, PubClub
● Secured print coverage in San Diego Downtown News
● Secured broadcast coverage on FOX 5, CBS 8

18



SOCIAL MEDIA
Recap & Highlights

● Gained 154 new followers
● Earned 136K impressions on social posts
● Earned over 3.3K engagements on social posts
● Created new Facebook event page for East Village Block Party
● Promoted national days & happenings such as National Pet Day, National Beer Day, and first day

of Spring
● Currently coordinating the Q2 social media giveaway

SOCIAL MEDIA ANALYTICS (Last 30 days as of April 12)

19



HT4

HT5 KRAP

G

F

DR3

CE
SA

R E
 CH

AV
EZ

HT6

NEWTON

HT71

DATE

ASH

PE
RS

HI
NG

JULIAN

19TH

SR-94 EB

SIG
SB

EE

KEARNY

A

B

C

RUSS

12
TH

BROADWAY

E

HT11

BE
AR

DS
LE

Y

HT11

HT51

BE
AR

DS
LE

Y

NATIONAL

L

TS12

BEECH

HT01

CEDAR

K

ISLAND

K

L

11TH

MARKET

K

J

G

IMPERIAL

F

COMMERCIAL

K

E

A

RUSS

L

SR-94 WB

HT8 9T
H

HT91

LOGAN

16
TH HT02HT7 13

TH

HT71

DR32

DN22

TS12

HT71

TO
NY

 G
W

YN
N

14
TH

HT51

HT01

20
TH

STNEDI SERP

I-5

ALLEY

ALLEY

ALLEY

I-5

YA
WDAORB

NATIONAL

IRVING

FLORIDA

ALLEY

HARBORCONVENTION

09

12

01

02
03

06
15

17

06
06 07

03

01

05

01

07

09
06

04

05

52

09

04

01

12

17

25

14

02

02

02

09

23

27

09

12

08 09

02

05

10

10

04

02

01

11

06

11

01

10

15

11

02

16

11

11

04

01

04

10

05

09

03

04 05

07

01

01

13

11

40

41

04

07

07

03

04

05

03

08

03

04

06

02

11

65

05

04

05

01

07

01

04

11

02

03
08

04

82

04

05

04

40

06

01

07

12

05

03

10

01 02

10

03

06

09
10

30

08

02

19

10

03

08

09

06

01

02

06

07

09

1921

08

05

0410

12

15

05

19

05

03

02

05
03

12

06

01

15 07

08

06

18 25

08

12

03

02

06

15 22

16

03

05

17

03

01

06

09

04

01

09

01

88

02

07

01

11

03

07

02

01

02

05
07

02

06

09

10

12

04

01

01

01

11

04

14
15

04
1227

09

10

01

10

33

09

09

11

17

07

01

04

10

05

06

14

0102

03

06

03

03

16

06

08

09

13

11

02

04

03

06

02
10

04

75

01

04

01

07

08

23

05

04
01

02

03
06

10

07
09

16

05

05

01

02
07

07

07

11

13

05

07

02 07 09

02

10

12

13

02

04

08 05

01

01

03

09

05

07

05

06

18

09

08

14

08

05

10

12

06

07
05

11

08

03

05

02

06

18

16
13

20

2404

02

04

12

10

04

05

02

02

09

14

16

06

01

05

10

16
19

07

01
13

03

08

1101

08

13

04 18

01

24

16

05

08

05

07

03

05

09

06

14

13

04

03

06

04

05

22

15

01

03

14

09

09

02

03

19
14

16

05

11

14

08

01

01

11

02 09

09

01
20

02

03

04

06

07

06

08

10

03

12

04

04

07

14

23

13

11

05

13

38

03

15

08

09

08

03

08

23

76
03

16
09

21
24

06

13

08

01

34

04

07

25

01
02

05

09

41

02
10

01

08

11

01

09 04

03

05

01

23

09

14

01

13

02

02

08 10

11

11

02
12

13

12

08

10

02

03

04
05

07

08

26 27
14

03

04

13

15

14

0101

07

03

74

75
02

06

14

04

10

14

06 10

12

33

19

03
06

07
08

10

03

01

98

87

24

04
05

01

04 08

09

10

12

03

02

06

11

03

08

11

07

15

02

02

04

06

01

89

07

12

09

08

10

07

05

04

04

07

34

03
04

05

06

19

08

05

06

11

02

03

22

09

06

10

25

01

08

04

04

01

02

08

08

05

02

18

09

07

01

18 20

01

07

10

05

11

15

02

10

05

02

03

10

03

05

06

08

01

39

14

03

06

12

09

10
03

14

11

05 06

01
06

01

11

02

08

12

09

10

03

03

03

26

03

19

21

11

06

09

10

13

11

09

10

04

156

122 123

124

173

114

563

210

153

126

214

602

205

334

094

345

112

383

401

064

214 214121

563

225

145

171

142

143

154

102

373

570

105

362

625
615

621

247

324

135

612

614

152

190

354

336 344

563

332

144

155

206

353

103

214 601

395

071

165

162

351

192

440

222

224

342

166

386

372

374

623

630

616

247

125

406

133

073

074

341

333

172

214

214

375

394

164

617

195

346

194

371

325

134

136

376

096

223

115

180

352

384

214

393

010

163

212

214

203

335

613214

151

146

352

214

392

603

132

190

622

563

396

193

141

412

360

360

247

KRAPAPA

F

HT71

B

C

BROADWAWAW YAYA

E

RUSS

16
TH

13
TH

HT7114
TH

HT51

I-5

06
15

17

52

02

10

11

04

01

04

07

030303

02

19

10

03

08

07

06

09

04
12

01

01

04

03

16

06

08

09

11

13

05

10

12

05

06

18

09

14

10

12

05

04

12

19

11

02 09

01
20

03

05

13

10

01

11

12

03

04

98

24

06

11

10

07

05

04

06

02

01

02

01

12

11

08

12

03

19

21

11

210

214

205

094

345

225

247

354

344

206

353

071

351

440

222

224

342

073

341

346

096

223

352

212

203

360

360

KRAPAPA

HT11

HT01

03

09
06

04

05

17171717171717

2525252525

02

02

0909090909

05

10

10

04

01

11

15

02

16

11

05

09

01

02

11

01

07

04

05

06

01

05

03

06

07

12

06

01

08

12

1515151515 2222222222

03

06

09

04

02

01

01

10

12

04

27

09

10

09

11

13

020202
10

04

23

04
01

03
06

05

01

07

07

02 07 09

131313131313

02

01

01

03

05

08

07
05

08

10

02

161616161616
1919191919191919

07

05

07

03

05

141414141414

13

04

06

22

03

14

090909

09

03

14

16

01

02

03

04

06

07

04

03

08

21212121212121
24242424

01

05

09

02
08

11

03

05

23

09

14

01

08

02

03

74

06

03
06

07
080808080808

1010101010

04
05

09

10

12121212121212

15

02

06

01

06

08

05

03

08

05

09

18181818 2020202020

05

05

03

05

06

08

03

06

09

14

11111111

10

03

03

2626262626

11

10

09

10

04

334

064

102

105

324

135

336

332

103

071

247

133

074

333

194

325

134

136 214

335

146

132

193

12
TH

HT11

NATIONAL

ATIONAL

A

L

K

ISLANDLANDL

11TH

MARKET

J

K

L

TO
NY

 G
W

YN
N

06

01

09

04

01

12

02

09

23

1212

06

11

10

03

04 05

07

40

41

05

65

11

82

07

12

0303030303

01 02

10

06

30

08

06060606

09

03

15

06

18

16

11

02

05
07

02

01

04040404

14

10

33

09

07

10 02

04

75
04

01

07

08

02

04

08 05

09

08

05

06

11

03

02

06

14

16

05

10

08

06

03

15

05

11
01

09

06

08

10

12

38

15

23

76
03

13

34

01

09 04

02

080808 10

11

02
12

10

03

04
05

07

08

13

75
02

14

12

33

01

04 08

03

08

11

0707

04

89

12

09

04

07

34

19

11

02

18

01

07

10

10

39

10
03

05 06

09

03

06

09

13

156

122 123

124114

563

126

602

112

214 214121

563

570

362

612

152

563

155

214 601

372

125
214

214

375375375

371

376

115

613214

151

352

563

G

F

MARKET
HT71

12

01

02
03

06 07

01

05

07

14

02

11

04

07

03

08

03

04

06

04

05

01

04

02

03
08

04

40

09
10

09

01

02

192121212121212121

05

15

05

19

05

02

05

07

08
03

02

06

01

0707

03

15

17
14

0102

03

06

03

11

060606

01

05

10

05

07

07

18

16
1313

20

2404

02

04

05

09

06 01
131313131313

03

08

1101

13

16

09

04

05

01

14

08 14

23

13

11

08

08

16
09

06

04

07

41
13

26 27
14

15

14

07

14

04

10

03

01

02

07

08

03
04

05

22

06

10

25

01

08

04

08

07

11

02

14

01
06

173

153

401

145

171

142

143

154

373

190

144

395

165

162

166

374

406

172

394

164

180

393

163

214

146

392

190

396

141

146

NEWTON

HT51

IMPERIAL

COMMERCIAL

NATIONAL

ATIONAL

A

27

08 09

01

04

05

04

10

03

25

05

17

03

01

09

01

01

01

11

03

07
09

16

02
07

02

02

01

04 18

01

24

05

08

02

03

09

08

25

01
02

01

02

0101

06 10

19

03

02

04

01

15

02

03

10

02

383

625
615

621614

386374

623

630

616 617

384

010

603

622

412

CONVENTION

NORTHWEST
DISTRICT

CAMPUS
DISTRICT

COMMONS
DISTRICT

BALLPARK
DISTRICT

BAYSIDE
DISTRICT

EAST VILLAGE SAN DIEGO SUBDISTRICTING
PROPOSED BOUNDARIES & NAMES

UPDATED APRIL 10, 2024

09 11
0101010101

13 080410

12

88
02

05

06

04

07

13
87

090901
171

142

214

05FAULTLINE
PARK

EAST VILLAGE GREEN
OPENING 2025

The East Village San Diego subdistricting 
is an initiative of the East Village 
Association with feedback from 

stakeholders and non-stakeholders with 
the goal to reinforce the East Village San 
Diego brand and identity by highlighting 
the eclectic attributes and regions of the 

East Village.

EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION
Project Contact:

Dominic Li Mandri
EVA District Manager

Feedback@EastVillageSanDiego.com
619-546-5636

20



East Village Association
FY25 Community Parking District Budget
Drafted 3/15/2024

OPTION 1 - FRED FULLY FUNDED
Income EVA All Funds
Available PMRs ($100K / 7) $14,286 $100,000
Bond Release ($25,120 / 7) $3,589 $25,120
FRED 

Passenger Fare ($345K / 7) $49,286 $345,000
Advertising ($63K / 7) $9,000 $63,000

Total Income $76,160 $533,120

Expenses
Available PMRs

Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $12,143
Admin Oversight (15%) $2,143

Bond Release
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $3,050
Admin Oversight (15%) $538

FRED Passenger Fare 
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $16,807
Website Maintenance $2,400
Wayfinding $22,686
Admin Oversight (15%) $7,393

FRED Adversting  
Wayfinding $7,650
Admin Oversight (15%) $1,350

Total Expense $76,160

Variance $0

21



East Village Association
FY25 Community Parking District Budget
Drafted 3/15/2024

OPTION 2 - FRED NOT FUNDED
Income EVA All Funds
Available PMRs ($1.3M / 7) $185,714 $1,300,000
Bond Release ($25,120 / 7) $3,589 $25,120
Total Income $189,303 $1,325,120

Expenses
Available PMRs
Marketing & Promotions

Website Maintenance & IT (Partial) $2,400
Public Relations (Partial) $10,500 7%

$12,900

New Initiatives & Special Projects
Wayfinding $1,000
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $143,827 77%

$144,827

Operational
Admin Oversight (15%) $28,395 15%
Rent (15%*) $1,260
Liability Insurance (15%*) $795
Audit (15%*) $1,125 2%

$31,575
Total Expenses $189,302 100%

Varinace $0

* The CPD makes up 37% of the overall EVA FY25 budget.  In order to relieve 
   the strain of operational expenses, EVA has allocated a max of 15% of the
   overall expense to the CPD budget.

22



East Village Association
FY25 Community Parking District Budget
Drafted 3/25/2024

OPTION 3 - FRED PARTIALLY FUNDED ($600K)
Income EVA
Available PMRs ($1.3M / 7) $100,000
Bond Release ($25,120 / 7) $3,589
Total Income $103,589

Expenses
Available PMRs
Marketing & Promotions

Website Maintenance & IT (Partial) $1,000
Public Relations (Partial) $1,000

$2,000

New Initiatives & Special Projects
Wayfinding $1,000
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $85,050

$86,050

Operational
Admin Oversight (15%) $15,538

$15,538
Total Expenses $103,588

Varinace $0

23


	FY24 EV Block Party Financial Report Updated Draft.pdf
	EVA Board Minutes 3.21.24 Draft.pdf
	Miles Resignation.pdf
	EVA Financials March.pdf
	Olive April.pdf
	proposed-ev-subdistricting-map.pdf
	FY25 EVA CPD Budget Option 2.pdf
	Option 2 - FRED Not Funded

	EVA Board Ag 4.18.24 Draft.pdf
	FY25 EVA CPD Budget Option 1.pdf
	Option 1 - FRED Funded

	FY25 EVA CPD Budget Option 3.pdf
	Option 3 - FRED Partial Fund




